
Page 1 of 3 
 

   

 

City of Galena, Illinois 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 23, 2015  
 

6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 101 GREEN STREET 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION 
 

15C‐0437. 
 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

15C‐0438.  Roll Call 

15C‐0439.  Establishment of Quorum 
15C‐0440.  Pledge of Allegiance 
15C‐0441.  Reports of Standing Committees 
15C‐0442.  Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 

 No testimony on zoning items where a public hearing has been conducted 

 
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA15‐21 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

15C‐0443. 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of November 9, 
2015 

4‐9   

 
15C‐0444. 

 
Approval of Stray Dog Contract with the Jo Daviess County Animal Control 
Department 

10‐12 

 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

None. 
 
 

Page 1 of 56



Page 2 of 3 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

15C‐0445. 
 
Storm Water and Traffic Management Project Presentation by University of 
Platteville Students  

 
13 

 
15C‐0446. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Membership Proposal by the Tri‐County 
Economic Development Alliance  

 
14‐19 

 
15C‐0447. 

 
Annual Report by VisitGalena.org 

 
‐‐  

 
15C‐0448. 

  
Discussion and Possible Action on a Recommendation from the Deer 
Committee for an Advisory Referendum 

 
20 

 
15C‐0449. 

 
First Reading of an Ordinance Amending Chapter 110.39 “Street Performers” 
of the Galena Code of Ordinances   

 
21‐31 

 
15C‐0450. 

 
First Reading of an Ordinance Establishing the Amount of Property Taxes to 
be Levied in 2015 and Collected in 2016  

 
32‐43 

 
15C‐0451. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Request by Salvatore Romita for an 
Easement from the Galena River Trail to his Property  

 
44‐47 

 
15C‐0452. 

 
First Reading of an Ordinance Enacting and Adopting a Supplement to the 
Code of Ordinances for the City of Galena 

 
48 

 
15C‐0453. 

  
Discussion and Possible Action on Employee Health Insurance Policies 

 
49 

 
15C‐0454. 

 
Warrants  

50‐56 

 
15C‐0455. 

 
Alderpersons’ Comments 

 

 
15C‐0456. 

 
City Administrator’s Report  

 

 
15C‐0457. 

 
Mayor’s Report 

 

 
15C‐0458. 

 
Adjournment 

 

Page 2 of 56



Page 3 of 3 
 

CALENDAR INFORMATION  

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  PLACE 

Zoning Board of Appeals  Wed. November 11  6:30 P.M. City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Deer Committee   Thurs. November 19  6:30 P.M. City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Unified Destination Marketing Comm.  Tues. December 1  7:00 P.M. City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Turner Hall Committee  Thurs. December 3  8:30 A.M. City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Historic Preservation Comm.  Thurs. December 3  6:30 P.M. City Hall, 101 Green Street 

City Council    Mon. December 14  6:30 P.M. City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 
Posted: Thursday, November 19, 2015 at 3:30 p.m.    Posted By:   

Page 3 of 56



Regular Board Meeting  09 November 2015 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 26 OCTOBER 2015 
 
 

15C-0416 – CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 09 November 2015.  
 
15C-0417– ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, 
Renner 
 
Absent:  Westemeier 
 
15C-0418– ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
15C-0419 – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.    
 
15C-0420 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
 
Turner Hall Committee – Fach reported the Turner Hall Committee met on November 5th at 
Turner Hall.  The Galena Foundation presented a check to the city on behalf of the Save Turner 
Hall Fund.  Members of the original Save Turner Hall Committee were present along with 
members of the Galena Foundation.  The Galena Foundation presented a check in the amount of 
$81,325.  This money was earned by the Save Turner Hall members a few years ago.   
 
The Galena Foundation will issue another check in December from the Joe Miller Trust Fund in 
the amount of $34,368.  Upon receipt of these funds, the $29,257.86 will be paid to the City of 
Galena.  The remaining $5,111.08 will be paid to the City of Galena for work on the second 
Turner Hall project that is being completed in 2015.    
 
The new lighting wall panels have been installed and programmed.  You can now turn a switch 
and all the lights come on at once.  This will provide considerable energy cost savings.  
 
The Galena High School is currently renting the hall.  They will be presenting “The Foreigner” 
November 19th – 21st.  The next meeting will be held December 3rd at 8:30 a.m. at City Hall.   
 
Unified Destination Marketing Committee and County Board – A meeting was held with 
regard to combining the tourism industry here in town.  The city didn’t have a whole lot of 
questions.  The County had some reservations.  Their concern is how it will run transitioning from 
two entities into one.  They are concerned with timing and how long it would take.  The County 
has a capital fund with some monies that is for the advisory board.  They are wondering how 
those monies would be transferred or if they would remain with the County.  Nothing was 
resolved.  The next meeting will be held December 2, 2015 at City Hall.   
 
15C-0421 – PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
None. 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA15-20 

Page 4 of 56



Regular Board Meeting  09 November 2015 

 
15C-0422 – APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
OCTOBER 26, 2015 
 
15C-0423 – APPROVAL OF A RIGHT OF ENTRY AGREEMENT TO PERMIT THE 
BURLINGTON NORTHERN SANTE FE ACCESS TO CITY OF GALENA PROPERTY FOR 
RESTORATION ACTIVITIES AT THE DERAILMENT SITE 
 
15C-0424 – APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION URGING ILLINOIS STATE LEADERS TO 
RELEASE NON-GENERAL FUND REVENUES PAYABLE TO LOCAL GOVERNMENTS 
 
15C-0425 – ACCEPTANCE OF SEPTEMBER 2015 FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Lincoln, to approve Consent Agenda CA15-20.     
 
Discussion: None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Westemeier 
            
  The motion carried.  
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
15C-0387 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON POSSIBLE CHANGES TO THE 
MOTORIZED VEHICLES FOR HIRE (TAXI) ORDINANCE 
 
Motion: Lincoln moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve on advice of legal counsel not to put a 
limit on the number of taxi cab licenses in the City of Galena.     
 
Discussion: Council stated while they would like to help the taxi cab businesses out, legal 
counsel has advised against limiting the number of licenses.  To do so would be an improper 
restraint on commerce.  Council would like the Police Department to be adamant about policing 
the companies who are dropping off that they are not picking up.   
 
Fach questioned if Uber Taxis would be required to have a license as well.  Nack advised if they 
are coming into town and picking people up, they would be required to obtain a license. 
 
Hahn stated he would have liked to do something.  He does not want someone to come in on just 
the busy weekend now and then taking away from the existing taxis who are taking care of 
Galena people all week long. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Bernstein Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Westemeier 
            
   The motion carried. 
 
15C-0388 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON POSSIBLE CHANGES TO STREET 
PERFORMERS ORDINANCE 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Bernstein, to take action on possible changes to the Street 
Performers Ordinance.   
 
Discussion:  Bernstein recommended the City Attorney review each proposed change against 
the current case law.   

Page 5 of 56



Regular Board Meeting  09 November 2015 

 
Kieffer questioned if it could be limited to Galena or Jo Daviess County residents. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Westemeier 
            
   The motion carried. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
15C-0426 – PRESENTATION OF WATER SYSTEM STUDY BY IIW ENGINEERS AND 
SURVEYORS 
 
IIW engineers made a presentation on the Water System Study.   
 
15C-427 – FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF THE 
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE RISK MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION MINIMUM/MAXIMUM 
CONTRIBUTION AGREEMENT 
 
Motion: Fach moved seconded by Hahn, to approve the first reading and waive the second 
reading, of an ordinance authorizing the execution of the Illinois Municipal League Risk 
Management Association Minimum/Maximum Contribution Agreement.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Lincoln, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Westemeier 
            
   The motion carried. 
 
15C-0428 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A GRANT AGREEMENT WITH THE 
ILLINOIS CLEAN ENERGY COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FOR THE INSTALLATION OF A 
SOLAR PANEL ARRAY AT CITY HALL 
 
Motion:  Bernstein moved, seconded by Fach to approve the installation of solar panel array at 
City Hall.   
 
Discussion:  Lincoln questioned if other businesses had this opportunity, would they be allowed 
to install them.  Moran advised they would be required to go through Zoning and if it met the 
requirements they would be allowed.       
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Westemeier 
            
   The motion carried. 
 
15C-0429 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CONTRACT FOR THE 
CONSTRUCTION OF A ROOF OVER THE SIDE ENTRY OF TURNER HALL 
 
The following bids were received: 
 
 Artisan Contractors  $2,616.25 
 White Construction  $4,400.00 
 

Page 6 of 56



Regular Board Meeting  09 November 2015 

Motion: Kieffer moved, seconded by Fach, to approve the quote of $2,616.25 from Artisan 
Contractors to install a porch structure to the south facing door of Turner Hall.   
 
Discussion:  None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Westemeier 
            
   The motion carried. 
 
15C-0430 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CONTRACTS FOR ELECTRICAL 
SERVICE AND GARAGE DOORS AT THE FIRE TRAINING STORAGE BUILDING 
 
The following base bids for materials and labor were received: 
 
 Dubuqueland Door  $6,378.71 
 Overhead Door of Dubuque $4,881.00 
 
Alternate bids for additional cost of gray door color: 
 
 Dubuqueland Door  $2,637.72 
 Overhead Door of Dubuque $0 
 
The following bids were received for the electrical work portion:   
 
 Top Notch   $12,800.00 
 Fleege Electric   $  6,284.00 
 
Motion: Lincoln moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve the bid from Overhead Door of Dubuque 
in the amount of $4,881.00.  
 
Discussion:   None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Westemeier 
            
   The motion carried. 
 
Motion: Lincoln moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the bid from Fleege Electric for electrical 
work at the Galena Fire Department Training Center.   
 
Discussion:   None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Westemeier 
            
   The motion carried. 
 
15C-0431 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ESTABLISHING THE AMOUNT OF 
THE 2015 TAX LEVY TO BE COLLECTED IN 2016 
 
Motion:  Bernstein moved, seconded by Fach, to recommend the amount of property taxes the 
City of Galena expects to levy in 2015, to be collected in 2016, is $1,357,868.   
 

Page 7 of 56



Regular Board Meeting  09 November 2015 

Discussion:   Bernstein stated this is an opportunity for us to collect a little additional tax at very 
little cost to the residents.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  Lincoln 
  ABSENT:  Westemeier 
            
   The motion carried. 
 
15C-0432 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion: Fach moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve the Warrants as presented.     
 
Discussion: Fach questioned the payment to Duhack.  Moran advised he was contracted for 
repairs to the Fire Department roof.  When they got into the job, they found 150 square feet of 
bad sub-roof after they took off the old roof.  This is an added amount to the project cost.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Lincoln, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSTAIN:  Kieffer 
  ABSENT:  Westemeier 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
15C-0433 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Taxes – Lincoln stated he would like to see the City hold the line on taxes.  We have been doing 
a pretty good job the last few years.  While the increase is minimal, he would still like the City to 
hold the line on taxes.   
 
Deer Committee – Bernstein noted the Deer Committee will meet on Thursday, November 19th 
and not Wednesday as stated in the calendar and on the website.   
 
Halloween Parade – Kieffer thanked the Chamber, City Staff and all who were involved with the 
Halloween Parade.  It was another successful parade.   
 
15C-0434 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 
Third and Rives – Due to weather Third and Rives has not yet been paved.  It should be paved 
tomorrow.   
 
Deer Committee – The Deer Committee has made a recommendation to the Council that they 
approve a referendum question, advisory only, on whether or not the City should continue to look 
into the deer problem.   
 
Taxes – Moran reported the effect of the tax increase is less than $5.00 per $100,000 of 
valuation.  A $200,000 home would see an increase of $8.60.  
 
15C-0435 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Mayor Renner thanked all who helped with the parade.   
 
15C-0436 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Lincoln, to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:   None. 
 

Page 8 of 56



Regular Board Meeting  09 November 2015 

Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Westemeier 
            
   The motion carried. 
      
The meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde 
City Clerk         
 
 

Page 9 of 56



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:    Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    November 9, 2015 

RE:    Stray Dog Pick‐up Contract 
 
 
Each year the city contracts with the Jo Daviess County Animal Control Department for stray dog 
pick‐up services within the city limits.  To help fund the service, a $70.00 fee is charged to the city 
each time the Animal Control Warden is called by the Police Department to capture a stray dog.  
When its owner claims a captured animal, the city is reimbursed the release fee up to $70.00.  The 
contract proposed by the county is unchanged from last year.   
 
Some stray dogs are collected by our Police Department, detained by the city, and claimed by the 
owner before Animal Control transfers the animal to the county kennel.  The city incurs costs in 
these instances, including kennel maintenance, food, and personnel to capture and monitor the 
animal.  The city charges a $50 fee when an owner claims a dog that has been detained by the city 
for running at large.   
 
I recommend you authorize the execution of the Stray Dog Contract. 
 

 

Page 10 of 56



Page 11 of 56



Page 12 of 56



MEMO 
 
To: Honorable Mayor Renner, City Council and City Administrator 
 
From: Matt Oldenburg, Deputy City Engineer 
 
Date: November 18, 2015 
 
RE: Presentation from the University of Wisconsin – Platteville, Engineering Students, 
regarding storm water best management practices and traffic control measures in Galena. 
 
Summary of Project: 
 
The City of Galena, over the course of this semester, has participated in a program with the senior 
engineering students at the University of Wisconsin – Platteville (UWP).  The intent of this program is 
that the relationship mutually benefits the City of Galena and UWP.  The City provides real scenarios 
to their students and receives analysis and design recommendations in return.   
 
Three students work together on a team exercise for their senior-year capstone project; they are: Cassie 
Elmer, Chelsea Morgan and Trevor Moen.  Two UWP Professors oversee the project: Dr. Philip Parker 
and Dr. Michael Penn. 
 
The students conducted a “kick-off” meeting with City Staff at the beginning of the semester in order 
to determine potential sites or catchment areas that they could study and provide design 
recommendations for improvements in storm water and traffic management.  City Staff provided 
recommendations of certain areas in town and, after a subsequent site visit by the students, the study 
areas were chosen: 
 

1. Elk and Hickory Street Intersection Watershed 
2. Storm water along the Franklin Street corridor 
3. Storm water along the Field Street corridor 

 
As part of their project’s culmination, the students wish to give a presentation to the Mayor and City 
Council in order to demonstrate their findings for these studied areas and to provide recommendations 
for future improvements to water quality, reduction of storm water run-off and traffic calming 
measures. 
 
We hope that you find their presentation to be insightful and useful for future considerations as the City 
increases its efforts in planning for sustainable practices in storm water management.  

Page 13 of 56



D 

 
 
 

 
October 26, 2015 
 
Mr. Mark Moran, City Administrator – City of Galena 
101 Green Street 
Galena, IL  61036 
 
Dear Mr. Moran, 
 
Following are points detailing Tri-County Economic Development Alliance (TCEDA) accomplishments in 2015. 
Because of our members’ commitment to economic growth in Northwest Illinois, TCEDA has: 
 
- worked with the City to provide resources to four businesses looking to locate in Galena; 
 
- provided business planning and financial resources for 15 Galena small businesses owners through 

our Build it • Grow it program; 
 
- hosted our second annual National Manufacturing Day for 229 high school students touring six regional 
 manufacturers, including Honeywell and Signcraft Screenprint, to learn about career paths in their own backyard; 
 
- raised $25,500 towards a bi-state freight study, to include Jo Daviess County, to acquire data for potential future 

infrastructure grants; 
 
- continued to plan additional regional Chamber events to showcase Galena to new Thomson employees; 

 
- hosted regional job fairs with free access for Galena area businesses; 
 
- assisted local businesses by hosting workshops on how to register for government contracts for AUSP 

Thomson Prison, and other government opportunities; 
 
- worked with Highland Community College and Galena area businesses on internships with the College’s 

Hospitality Management Program; 
 
- reached out to real estate developers for residential development opportunities, advertised those opportunities 

to developers and site selectors at no charge and hosted several tours in Jo Daviess County; 
 
- worked with site selectors to facilitate foreign investment to our region with several potential opportunities 

pending for new investments and hires; 
 

- hosted our annual meeting and conferences, with national and regional speakers; 
 

- facilitated the $20M expansion of Tessenderlo Kerley in East Dubuque; 
 
- worked with our Education/Workforce Development Committee to create and increase internship/apprenticeship 

 programs for students and retain our youth; 
 

- worked with our Political Advocacy Committee to introduce bills into the Illinois General Assembly to make our 
region more competitive with other states. 

 
TCEDA is just getting started! We have an ambitious plan for 2016 to continue to expand on the foundation we built in 
2015. With the help of our Board of Directors, our community partners and our members, we continue to strive for even 
bigger economic gains. If you would like to be on the Education/Workforce Development Committee or the Political 
Advocacy Committee, please let me know. 
 
Your investment is critical to continue this work. Will the City of Galena consider an investment in TCEDA membership 
for $7,500 for each of the next three years? With your membership we can continue our work in business retention, 
workforce development and business attraction to improve the quality of life for the residents of our region! 

 
Sincerely, 

  
Lisa McCarthy 
Executive Director, Tri-County Economic Development Alliance (TCEDA)	   

Tri-County Economic Development Alliance 

Tri-County Economic Development Alliance • P.O. Box 390 • Elizabeth, IL  61028 • 815.858.4491 • www.tceda-nwil.org 
 

Page 14 of 56



grow
      NW IL

Our vision is to turn-around economic decline and prosper in Northwest Illinois.

Tri-County Economic Development Alliance of NW IL  •  P.O. Box 390  •  Elizabeth, IL  61028  •  tceda-nwil.org  •  info@tceda-nwil.org

Page 15 of 56



grow
      NW ILgrowing our economy

IN NW IL

Growth provides confidence, confidence allows investment,
investment creates opportunities and jobs, which provide
more growth and so on. As the virtuous cycle repeats
and expands, so do our opportunities and responsibilities.

The economic statistics have not been in our favor. Funding                        
and structure issues became apparent at Jo-Carroll Energy’s
annual strategic planning conference. In 2008, Jo-Carroll
Energy studied economic development structures and
progress in Jo Daviess, Carroll, and Whiteside counties in
Illinois in an attempt to determine a best and consistent                   
approach for improving the quality of life for its members. 
The Board decided it was necessary that a regional 
development entity be formed, concentrating on growing 
the economy and public/private partnerships. Tri-County 
Economic Development Alliance (TCEDA) was born.

Our vision is to turn-around economic decline and to 
prosper in the Northwest Illinois region. Our mission;                                       
to grow jobs to improve the quality of life for our residents. 

TCEDA is launching an ambitious plan for 2015 to continue 
and expand on the foundation we built in 2014. With the help 
of our members, Board of Directors and our community partners, 
we continue to strive for even bigger economic gains.

Join TCEDA to continue to make a difference and improve
the quality of life for our residents in Northwest Illinois.

Board of Directors

Michael Hastings
President & CEO, Jo-Carroll Energy

Vicky Trager
President, Village of Thomson, IL

Tracy Bauer
President & CEO, Midwest Medical Center

Randy Boonstra
VP of Operations, Fenix Corporation

Kurt Brunner
Business Rep./Political Coordinator,
Chgo. Regional Council of Carpenters

John Cooke
President, Prairie Ridge

Michael Dittmar
President, Village of Elizabeth, IL

Robert Eby
President & CEO, Illinois Bank & Trust

William Jahnke
Director, Upper Mississippi River
International Port District

Dr. Joe Kanosky
President, Highland Community College

Cathi Litcher
President, Litcher Consulting

Ron Smith
Chairman of the Board, Jo Daviess County

 $20 M
 in new business investment
 from outside our region

 16
 new full-time employment postions

 170
 students toured businesses on the first
 National Manufacturing Day

 21
 provided business planning & financial resources 

 100
 businesses assisted with government contracting

 1st
 NW IL International Business Exchange

 2 new committees for workforce & political issues

 1st
 business roundtables for business feedback

 

“IL Bank & Trust is making an investment
in TCEDA as we feel it is vital to have a 
driving force promoting our communities
and being the catalyst for public and private
partnerships. Community and economic
development can make a significant impact
on our communities… demonstrating to 
regional and national companies that
that the Tri-County area offers many
benefits for businesses relocating
or adding a new location.”

Robert Eby
President and CEO
Galena State Bank

“Rentech Nitrogen reached out to TCEDA
when working to attract a complementary
business to locate at our site. TCEDA's team
advised and followed up on the details,
including working with community and
education leaders to make sure the new
company was introduced to the community,
and that its needs were met. That business
has since committed to locate on our site
and we look forward to a new $20 M
business investment.”

John Ambrose
Former Chief Operating Officer
Rentech Nitrogen

“TCEDA has been very involved in the
promoting of economic development
in our area. They’ve assisted local high
schools in touring some of our manufacturing
facilities. This is a great way for our youth
to gain insight in the job opportunities
available to them

I feel TCEDA is a great asset to our area
and would be of great benefit to anyone
looking to locate in the Midwest.”

Don Schaible
Mayor, Village of Hanover

“Making the decision to invest in
TCEDA was simple. Increasing
the capacity for our community to
attract and retain employers is just
one of the ways that U.S. Bank fulfills
the promise to make this community
stronger because we are here.

We support the mission of TCEDA
and believe that a regional, cooperative
approach can best serve the interests
of all of us within the Tri-State area.”

Dean Beresford
U.S. Bank Community Bank President

 

Page 16 of 56



grow
      NW ILgrowing our economy

IN NW IL

Growth provides confidence, confidence allows investment,
investment creates opportunities and jobs, which provide
more growth and so on. As the virtuous cycle repeats
and expands, so do our opportunities and responsibilities.

The economic statistics have not been in our favor. Funding                        
and structure issues became apparent at Jo-Carroll Energy’s
annual strategic planning conference. In 2008, Jo-Carroll
Energy studied economic development structures and
progress in Jo Daviess, Carroll, and Whiteside counties in
Illinois in an attempt to determine a best and consistent                   
approach for improving the quality of life for its members. 
The Board decided it was necessary that a regional 
development entity be formed, concentrating on growing 
the economy and public/private partnerships. Tri-County 
Economic Development Alliance (TCEDA) was born.

Our vision is to turn-around economic decline and to 
prosper in the Northwest Illinois region. Our mission;                                       
to grow jobs to improve the quality of life for our residents. 

TCEDA is launching an ambitious plan for 2015 to continue 
and expand on the foundation we built in 2014. With the help 
of our members, Board of Directors and our community partners, 
we continue to strive for even bigger economic gains.

Join TCEDA to continue to make a difference and improve
the quality of life for our residents in Northwest Illinois.

Board of Directors

Michael Hastings
President & CEO, Jo-Carroll Energy

Vicky Trager
President, Village of Thomson, IL

Tracy Bauer
President & CEO, Midwest Medical Center

Randy Boonstra
VP of Operations, Fenix Corporation

Kurt Brunner
Business Rep./Political Coordinator,
Chgo. Regional Council of Carpenters

John Cooke
President, Prairie Ridge

Michael Dittmar
President, Village of Elizabeth, IL

Robert Eby
President & CEO, Illinois Bank & Trust

William Jahnke
Director, Upper Mississippi River
International Port District

Dr. Joe Kanosky
President, Highland Community College

Cathi Litcher
President, Litcher Consulting

Ron Smith
Chairman of the Board, Jo Daviess County

 $20 M
 in new business investment
 from outside our region

 16
 new full-time employment positions

 170
 students toured businesses on the first
 National Manufacturing Day

 21
 provided business planning & financial resources 

 100
 businesses assisted with government contracting

 1st
 NW IL International Business Exchange

 2 new committees for workforce & political issues

 1st
 business roundtables for business feedback

 

“IL Bank & Trust is making an investment
in TCEDA as we feel it is vital to have a 
driving force promoting our communities
and being the catalyst for public and private
partnerships. Community and economic
development can make a significant impact
on our communities… demonstrating to 
regional and national companies that
that the Tri-County area offers many
benefits for businesses relocating
or adding a new location.”

Robert Eby
President and CEO
Galena State Bank

“Rentech Nitrogen reached out to TCEDA
when working to attract a complementary
business to locate at our site. TCEDA's team
advised and followed up on the details,
including working with community and
education leaders to make sure the new
company was introduced to the community,
and that its needs were met. That business
has since committed to locate on our site
and we look forward to a new $20 M
business investment.”

John Ambrose
Former Chief Operating Officer
Rentech Nitrogen

“TCEDA has been very involved in the
promoting of economic development
in our area. They’ve assisted local high
schools in touring some of our manufacturing
facilities. This is a great way for our youth
to gain insight in the job opportunities
available to them

I feel TCEDA is a great asset to our area
and would be of great benefit to anyone
looking to locate in the Midwest.”

Don Schaible
Mayor, Village of Hanover

“Making the decision to invest in
TCEDA was simple. Increasing
the capacity for our community to
attract and retain employers is just
one of the ways that U.S. Bank fulfills
the promise to make this community
stronger because we are here.

We support the mission of TCEDA
and believe that a regional, cooperative
approach can best serve the interests
of all of us within the Tri-State area.”

Dean Beresford
U.S. Bank Community Bank President

 

Page 17 of 56



grow
      NW IL

Our vision is to turn-around economic decline and prosper in Northwest Illinois.

Tri-County Economic Development Alliance of NW IL  •  P.O. Box 390  •  Elizabeth, IL  61028  •  tceda-nwil.org  •  info@tceda-nwil.org

Page 18 of 56



growing our economy
IN NW IL

The Tri-County Economic Development Alliance (TCEDA) has a mission
to support businesses that maintain and create jobs in Carroll, Jo Daviess
and Whiteside counties, and, thereby improve the quality of life in our region.

As the numbers down the right-hand column suggest, TCEDA has been hard
at work doing just that. 

The benefits of TCEDA membership include:

•   Regional advocate and liaison (one-stop shop for region)
•   Opportunities for participation in regional development projects
•   Opportunities for regional, community and public/private partnerships
•   Assistance to identify funding opportunities
•   Advice on available federal, state, regional, and community-based
     incentive programs
•   Access to database of available commercial and industrial real estate
•   Access to TCEDA Business Development tool kit
•   Regional networking opportunities
•   Education and training through information, workshops, and presentations
•   Access to business planning resources/information through TCEDA web site 
•   Confidentiality

Here’s an opportunity for you to participate in this important economic effort.

Investments to TCEDA’s 501(c)(6) do not qualify as charitable donations. A business
can deduct the investment as an expense as the cost of operating a business.

grow
      NW IL

 $20 M
 in new business investment
 from outside our region

 16
 new full-time employment
 positions

 170
 students toured businesses
 on the first National
 Manufacturing Day

 23
 businesses provided planning
 and financial resources 

 100
 businesses assisted with
 government contracting

 1st
 NW IL International Business
 Exchange

 2 new committees for workforce
 and political issues

 1st
 business roundtables for
 business feedback

 1
 new legislative bill introduced to
 increase regional competitiveness

 

Name: __________________________________________________________________________________

Address:_________________________________________________________________________________

Phone: _____________________________________ Cell Phone: __________________________________

Email: ______________________________________

Businesses and organizations, annually
•   Small Business - $500 (businesses under 5 employees)
•   Business - $1,000 •   Gold - $10,000
•   Bronze - $2,500   •   Platinum - $20,000
•   Silver - $5,000

I would like to make an annual investment of: _______________ for _______ years.  

__ My check is enclosed  __ VISA  __ MC  __ Discover  __ AMEX  ______   

____________________________________________________________     _________      _________

Credit Card Number            Exp. date         CVC code

__________________________________________________________________________  _____________

Signature                                     Date

P.O. Box 390  •  Elizabeth, IL 61028 •  815-858-4491  •  tceda-nwil.org  • info@tceda-nwil.org 
TCEDA is a 501(c) 6 nonprofit corporation

Page 19 of 56



MEMORANDUM 
 

NOVEMBER 4, 2015 
 

 TO:    Mayor and City Council 
 FROM: 2015 DEER COMMITTEE by John Cox 
 
 On October 21, the 2015 Deer Committee held its first meeting 
at City Hall.  During the meeting, we had a discussion on the issue of 
recommending to you an advisory referendum question for placement 
of the ballot for the upcoming Spring Election.   
 
 We know that there are those who are considering placing such 
a question on that ballot by petition to the general public.  It seemed 
to us that it might be best if you were the entity placing the question 
on the ballot rather than a citizen group doing so. 
 
 The question we are recommending is stated as: 
“YES OR NO—SHOULD THE CITY OF GALENA ADOPT A DEER 

POPULATION MANAGEMENT PROGRAM BASED ON 
VERIFIABLE DATA, COLLECTED AND REVIEWED ON AN 

ANNUAL BASIS?” 
 

 The vote to forward the recommendation to you was 3-2.  Once 
we passed the motion to recommend, we agreed by consensus to 
forward the above language for your consideration.   
 
 In that the state statute authorizing advisory referenda requires 
approval by you authorizing the referendum at least 78 days prior to 
the date of the spring election, there is sufficient time for you to 
consider this and take action if you so desire.  I intend to be present 
at the November 23 City Council meeting to answer any questions 
you may have. 
 
Thank you. 
 

Page 20 of 56



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:    Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    November 17, 2015 

RE:    Street Performers Ordinance  
 
 
At the November 9 council meeting, you voted to proceed with the preparation of an ordinance 
considering changes to the Street Performers Ordinance.  I have incorporated the possible changes 
outlined in the November 9 council packet into an ordinance for your consideration.  Two versions 
of the draft ordinance are included.  One version has all of the changes highlighted, the other does 
not.  The city attorney will be available at the meeting to provide his opinion about any of the 
proposed changes or any other changes that you might suggest for consideration.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you. 

 
 

 

Page 21 of 56



1 
 

Ordinance #‐15‐_____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 110.39 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES  

OF THE CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 

   

  WHEREAS, the City Council seeks to continue to encourage creative expression in public 

spaces while at the same time protecting the public health, safety and general welfare, and 

              WHEREAS, Chapter 110.39 of the Galena Code of Ordinances, Street Performers, 

regulates the performing of music or otherwise entertaining in public while collecting 

donations, and 

              WHEREAS, the City Council desires to update the Street Performers ordinance with 
attention to the constitutional protections of free speech and expression and in a manner 
consistent with the overall public interest.  
 
   THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Galena, Jo Daviess 
County, Illinois, as follows: 

 
SECTION I:  The definition of “Street Performers” in Chapter 110.02, entitled 

“DEFINITIONS”, of the Galena Code of Ordinances shall continue in full force and effect as 

follows: 

STREET PERFORMER.  A person engaging in a performance that includes, but is 

not limited to, the following activities: playing musical instruments, singing, 

dancing, acting, pantomiming, puppeteering, juggling, reciting, or creating visual 

art in its entirety as a performance. 

   
             SECTION II:  Chapter 110.39, entitled “STREET PERFORMERS”, of the Galena Code of 
Ordinances shall be replaced in whole with the following: 
 

§ 110.39  STREET PERFORMERS. 

   (A)   Intent. The City of Galena finds that street performers provide a public amenity that 

enhances the character of the community and seeks to encourage such performances in a 

manner consistent with the overall public interest. The City of Galena also recognizes that 

street performers seek to and do draw crowds to their performances. This can create safety 

problems by impacting the ability of pedestrians to move safely on sidewalks and through 

crosswalks and impeding the response time of safety personnel. It can also impact access to 

and egress from businesses. This section imposes reasonable time, place, and manner 

Page 22 of 56



2 
 

restrictions on street performers to the extent necessary to ensure the safety of performers, 

their audience, and the general public and to prevent unreasonable interference with the 

enjoyment of peace and quiet by residents in their homes or the ability of businesses to 

operate and conduct their business. 

   (B)   License required.  It shall be unlawful to perform in public without first obtaining a street 

performer license. 

      (1)   An application for a street performer license shall be made to the City Clerk. 

      (2)   The fee for a street performer license shall be $25 per year. Said fee shall be paid at 

time of application. 

      (3)   The street performer license shall be valid from the date of issuance through April 30. 

      (4)   The license holder shall post the license in a conspicuous location at the location of the 

performance. 

      (5)   The street performer license is non‐transferable. 

   (C)   Rules and regulations. 

       (1)   Performing is limited to 10:00 am. to 8:00 p.m. 

     (12)   It shall be unlawful to block or restrict an open public street or sidewalk at any time.No 

performance shall prevent the public from utilizing any public benches, waste receptacles, 

informational signs or other amenities during the performance.  No performance shall restrict 

the width of any sidewalk to less than five feet or otherwise inhibit the free movement of 

pedestrians on the sidewalk.  No performer shall perform on any street or in any public parking 

space. 

     (3)   To prevent congestion on sidewalks, no performer shall perform less than 50 feet from 

another performer or group of performers on the Main Street, Warren Street, Green Street, 

Washington Street, Hill Street, Perry Street or Diagonal Street right‐of‐ways. 

     (4)    No performer shall perform within 10 feet of the doorway or an open window of any 

business or residence.  If a sufficient crowd gathers to observe a performer such that the 

passage of the public through a public area is blocked or obstructed, a police officer or fire 

official may disperse that portion of the crowd that is blocking or obstructing the passage of the 

public. If a performer cannot conduct a performance in a location without blocking or 

obstructing the passage of the public, a police officer or fire official may cause the performer to 

leave the location, but shall not prevent the performer from occupying another location in 

compliance with this Chapter. 

     (5)   A performer may perform at a single public location for a maximum of four hours per 

day.  The performance time at a location is inclusive of any breaks.  Nothing shall prevent the 

Page 23 of 56



3 
 

performer from occupying another location in compliance with this Chapter after a four hour 

period. 

     (6)   Performance space shall not be reserved and no performer shall leave his or her 

instruments, props, equipment, or other items unattended before 10:00 a.m. or after 8:00 p.m. 

      (2)   Performing is limited to 10:00 am. to 8:00 p.m. 

     (7)    Not more than five performers may perform as a coordinated unit or group in one 

location.   

     (8)    No performer shall assemble at the performance site or perform with more 

instruments, props, equipment, or other items than the performer can reasonably transport or 

remove at one time on his or her person.   

     (9)   No performer shall construct, erect, or maintain any stage, platform, table or similar 

structure for use during any performance.  A performer may sit on a stool or chair while 

performing. 

     (10)    No performer shall charge a fee for their performance or items or solicit donations 

verbally, by gesture, or in writing at the performance location.  Only a small container or 

musical case may be left open to indicate that free will contributions will be accepted.      

     (11)  No signs are permitted at the performance location. 

      (312)   No performer shall utilize any speaker, microphone or mechanical amplification 

device. 

      (413)   No performer shall generate any sound by any means so that the sound is louder 

than 70 decibels (70dB) on the Capital A Scale of an ANSI approved sound level meter measured 

at a distance of 50 feet or more, either horizontally or vertically from the point of generation. 

      (514)   No performer shall use any knife, sword, torch, flame, axe, saw, or other object that 

could cause serious bodily injury to any person. No performer shall use any knife, sword, torch, 

flame, aerosol, spray paint, axe, saw, or other object, liquid, gas, or toxin that could be 

flammable, explode or otherwise cause serious bodily injury to any person. 

     (15)  The use of animals is not permitted. 

     (16)   The use of chalk on the sidewalk is prohibited. 

     (17)   No performer shall plug any electrical device into any outlet, use a generator, or use 

lighting. 

     (17)   No street performer shall engage in the application of tattoos or body piercing.  No 

street performer shall include obscenity in a performance.  No street performer shall engage in 

harassment or coercion of a passersby. 

Page 24 of 56



4 
 

      (6)   No performer shall construct, erect, or maintain any stage, platform, or similar structure 

for use during any performance. 

      (7)   Performers may collect donations during or immediately following a performance, 

however no fee shall be charged for any performance. 

   (D)   Exemptions. Performances or performers sponsored by or within a licensed street dance, 

fair, festival, carnival, circus, or similar event, and for the purpose of entertainment, when no 

solicitation for money is made shall be exempt from the license requirements of this section. 

   (E)   Violation—Penalty   

     (1)    Complaints regarding any street performer shall be received by the police department 

and shall include the complainant, date, time, place, and details of the complaint.  All 

complaints shall be forwarded to the mayor.   

     (2)   The mayor may suspend a license for not more than 60 days if:  

a) A performer violates any of the provisions of this Chapter. 

b) A street performer has not complied with a request to follow verbal or written 

guidelines from either the mayor or the police department. 

c) The City has received at least three documented verbal or written complaints regarding 

violations of the provisions of this Chapter and stating the complainant, date, time, 

place and details of the complaint.  

     (3)   The mayor may request that the city council revoke a license that has been suspended.  

The revocation of a license shall be for a period not to exceed one year.   

     (4)   A performer whose license has been suspended or revoked may request and is entitled 

to a public hearing concerning the suspension or revocation. Written notice of the date, place 

and time of the hearing will be given to the individual at least 7 days prior to the hearing. The 

written notice will set forth the facts constituting the basis for the suspension or revocation. A 

hearing panel comprised of the mayor and city council will hear oral testimony, receive written 

evidence and provide a written decision to the performer.  A majority vote of the full city 

council shall be required to uphold or modify the original action.    

     (F)   Severability 

     If any provision, clause, sentence, paragraph, section or part of this chapter shall, for any 

reason, be adjudged by a court of competent jurisdiction to be unconstitutional or invalid, said 

judgment shall not affect, impair or invalidate the remainder of this chapter. It is hereby 

declared to be the legislative intent of the council that this chapter would have been adopted 

had such unconstitutional or invalid provision, clause, sentence, paragraph, section or part 

thereof not been included. 

Page 25 of 56



5 
 

             SECTION III:  All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with the provisions of this 

ordinance are hereby repealed. 

             SECTION IV:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 

and approval in the manner provided by law. 

             SECTION V:  Passed on this ____ day of ____________, A.D., 2015, in open session. 

 

 

                                                     ___________________________________ 

            TERRY RENNER, MAYOR 

 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 

Mary Beth Hyde, City Clerk 

  

Page 26 of 56



1 
 

Ordinance #‐15‐_____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 110.39 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES  

OF THE CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 

   

  WHEREAS, the City Council seeks to continue to encourage creative expression in public 

spaces while at the same time protecting the public health, safety and general welfare, and 

              WHEREAS, Chapter 110.39 of the Galena Code of Ordinances, Street Performers, 

regulates the performing of music or otherwise entertaining in public while collecting 

donations, and 

              WHEREAS, the City Council desires to update the Street Performers ordinance with 
attention to the constitutional protections of free speech and expression and in a manner 
consistent with the overall public interest.  
 
   THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Galena, Jo Daviess 
County, Illinois, as follows: 

 
SECTION I:  The definition of “Street Performers” in Chapter 110.02, entitled 

“DEFINITIONS”, of the Galena Code of Ordinances shall continue in full force and effect as 

follows: 

STREET PERFORMER.  A person engaging in a performance that includes, but is 

not limited to, the following activities: playing musical instruments, singing, 

dancing, acting, pantomiming, puppeteering, juggling, reciting, or creating visual 

art in its entirety as a performance. 

   
             SECTION II:  Chapter 110.39, entitled “STREET PERFORMERS”, of the Galena Code of 
Ordinances shall be replaced in whole with the following: 
 

§ 110.39  STREET PERFORMERS. 

   (A)   Intent. The City of Galena finds that street performers provide a public amenity that 

enhances the character of the community and seeks to encourage such performances in a 

manner consistent with the overall public interest. The City of Galena also recognizes that 

street performers seek to and do draw crowds to their performances. This can create safety 

problems by impacting the ability of pedestrians to move safely on sidewalks and through 

crosswalks and impeding the response time of safety personnel. It can also impact access to 

and egress from businesses. This section imposes reasonable time, place, and manner 

Page 27 of 56



2 
 

restrictions on street performers to the extent necessary to ensure the safety of performers, 

their audience, and the general public and to prevent unreasonable interference with the 

enjoyment of peace and quiet by residents in their homes or the ability of businesses to 

operate and conduct their business. 

   (B)   License required.  It shall be unlawful to perform in public without first obtaining a street 

performer license. 

      (1)   An application for a street performer license shall be made to the City Clerk. 

      (2)   The fee for a street performer license shall be $25 per year. Said fee shall be paid at 

time of application. 

      (3)   The street performer license shall be valid from the date of issuance through April 30. 

      (4)   The license holder shall post the license in a conspicuous location at the location of the 

performance. 

      (5)   The street performer license is non‐transferable. 

   (C)   Rules and regulations. 

     (1)   Performing is limited to 10:00 am. to 8:00 p.m. 

     (2)   No performance shall prevent the public from utilizing any public benches, waste 

receptacles, informational signs or other amenities during the performance.  No performance 

shall restrict the width of any sidewalk to less than five feet or otherwise inhibit the free 

movement of pedestrians on the sidewalk.  No performer shall perform on any street or in any 

public parking space. 

     (3)   To prevent congestion on sidewalks, no performer shall perform less than 50 feet from 

another performer or group of performers on the Main Street, Warren Street, Green Street, 

Washington Street, Hill Street, Perry Street or Diagonal Street right‐of‐ways. 

     (4)    No performer shall perform within 10 feet of the doorway or an open window of any 

business or residence.  If a sufficient crowd gathers to observe a performer such that the 

passage of the public through a public area is blocked or obstructed, a police officer or fire 

official may disperse that portion of the crowd that is blocking or obstructing the passage of the 

public. If a performer cannot conduct a performance in a location without blocking or 

obstructing the passage of the public, a police officer or fire official may cause the performer to 

leave the location, but shall not prevent the performer from occupying another location in 

compliance with this Chapter. 

     (5)   A performer may perform at a single public location for a maximum of four hours per 

day.  The performance time at a location is inclusive of any breaks.  Nothing shall prevent the 

Page 28 of 56



3 
 

performer from occupying another location in compliance with this Chapter after a four hour 

period. 

     (6)   Performance space shall not be reserved and no performer shall leave his or her 

instruments, props, equipment, or other items unattended before 10:00 a.m. or after 8:00 p.m. 

     (7)    Not more than five performers may perform as a coordinated unit or group in one 

location.   

     (8)    No performer shall assemble at the performance site or perform with more 

instruments, props, equipment, or other items than the performer can reasonably transport or 

remove at one time on his or her person.   

     (9)   No performer shall construct, erect, or maintain any stage, platform, table or similar 

structure for use during any performance.  A performer may sit on a stool or chair while 

performing. 

     (10)    No performer shall charge a fee for their performance or items or solicit donations 

verbally, by gesture, or in writing at the performance location.  Only a small container or 

musical case may be left open to indicate that free will contributions will be accepted.      

     (11)  No signs are permitted at the performance location. 

    (12)   No performer shall utilize any speaker, microphone or mechanical amplification device. 

    (13)   No performer shall generate any sound by any means so that the sound is louder than 

70 decibels (70dB) on the Capital A Scale of an ANSI approved sound level meter measured at a 

distance of 50 feet or more, either horizontally or vertically from the point of generation. 

      (14)    No performer shall use any knife, sword, torch, flame, aerosol, spray paint, axe, saw, 

or other object, liquid, gas, or toxin that could be flammable, explode or otherwise cause 

serious bodily injury to any person. 

     (15)  The use of animals is not permitted. 

     (16)   The use of chalk on the sidewalk is prohibited. 

     (17)   No performer shall plug any electrical device into any outlet, use a generator, or use 

lighting. 

     (17)   No street performer shall engage in the application of tattoos or body piercing.  No 

street performer shall include obscenity in a performance.  No street performer shall engage in 

harassment or coercion of a passersby. 

   (D)   Exemptions. Performances or performers sponsored by or within a licensed street dance, 

fair, festival, carnival, circus, or similar event, and for the purpose of entertainment, when no 

solicitation for money is made shall be exempt from the license requirements of this section. 

Page 29 of 56



4 
 

   (E)   Violation—Penalty   

     (1)    Complaints regarding any street performer shall be received by the police department 

and shall include the complainant, date, time, place, and details of the complaint.  All 

complaints shall be forwarded to the mayor.   

     (2)   The mayor may suspend a license for not more than 60 days if:  

a) A performer violates any of the provisions of this Chapter. 

b) A street performer has not complied with a request to follow verbal or written 

guidelines from either the mayor or the police department. 

c) The City has received at least three documented verbal or written complaints regarding 

violations of the provisions of this Chapter and stating the complainant, date, time, 

place and details of the complaint.  

     (3)   The mayor may request that the city council revoke a license that has been suspended.  

The revocation of a license shall be for a period not to exceed one year.   

     (4)   A performer whose license has been suspended or revoked may request and is entitled 

to a public hearing concerning the suspension or revocation. Written notice of the date, place 

and time of the hearing will be given to the individual at least 7 days prior to the hearing. The 

written notice will set forth the facts constituting the basis for the suspension or revocation. A 

hearing panel comprised of the mayor and city council will hear oral testimony, receive written 

evidence and provide a written decision to the performer.  A majority vote of the full city 

council shall be required to uphold or modify the original action.    

     (F)   Severability 

     If any provision, clause, sentence, paragraph, section or part of this chapter shall, for any 

reason, be adjudged by a court of competent jurisdiction to be unconstitutional or invalid, said 

judgment shall not affect, impair or invalidate the remainder of this chapter. It is hereby 

declared to be the legislative intent of the council that this chapter would have been adopted 

had such unconstitutional or invalid provision, clause, sentence, paragraph, section or part 

thereof not been included. 

             SECTION III:  All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with the provisions of this 

ordinance are hereby repealed. 

              

   

Page 30 of 56



5 
 

             SECTION IV:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 

and approval in the manner provided by law. 

             SECTION V:  Passed on this ____ day of ____________, A.D., 2015, in open session. 

 

 

                                                     ___________________________________ 

            TERRY RENNER, MAYOR 

 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 

Mary Beth Hyde, City Clerk 

  

Page 31 of 56



County, Illinois.

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

General Fund
Administration
Personnel - Salaries 159,125 159,125 0
Personnel - Elected 17,500 500 17,000
Professional Services 482,500 482,500 0
Communications 800 800 0
Professional Development 3,000 3,000 0
Debt Service 613,275 613,275 0
Capital Outlays 0 0 0
Other Expenditures 16,500 16,500 0

Total 1,292,700 1,275,700 17,000

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

General Fund
Finance
Personnel - Salaries 87,150 87,150 0
Insurance Benefits 388,700 88,700 300,000
Maintenance Services 6,500 6,500 0
Professional Services 62,410 62,410 0
Communications 11,500 11,500 0
Professional Development 1,600 1,600 0
Service Charges 12,600 12,600 0
Other Contractual Services 0 0 0
Maintenance Supplies 7,500 7,500 0
Capital Outlays 2,200 2,200 0

Total 580,160 280,160 300,000

ORDINANCE NO. 0-15-__  2014 TAX LEVY ORDINANCE

       SECTION I: That the amount hereinafter set forth, or so much thereof as may be 
authorized by law, and the same are hereby levied upon all property subject to taxation 
within the municipality as that property is assessed and equalized for the current year and for 
such purposes as: Parks & Recreation; General Corporate; Garbage Disposal; Flood 
Control; Fire Protection: Annual Audit: Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund; Social Security; 
Chlorination; Street Lighting; Water Treatment; Street & Bridge; Police Protection; 
Unemployment Insurance; Worker's Compensation; City Tort Judgment & Liability; 
Emergency Services and School Crossing Guards for the City of Galena, Jo Daviess 
County, Illinois for the fiscal year beginning May 1, 2016, and ending April 30, 2017. 

       BE IT ORDAINED BY the Mayor and City Council of the City of Galena, Illinois:

An Ordinance levying taxes for all corporate purposes for the City of Galena, Jo Daviess 

FOR TAXES TO BE COLLECTED IN 2015

11/18/2015

Page 1 

Page 32 of 56



FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

General Fund
City Clerk
Personnel - Salaries 9,100 0 9,100
Maintenance Services 0 0 0
Professional Services 5,000 5,000 0
Communications 1,700 1,700 0
Professional Development 2,750 2,750 0
Service Charges 0 0 0
Other Contractual Services 0 0 0
Maintenance Supplies 0 0 0
Capital Outlays 0 0 0

Total 18,550 9,450 9,100
 

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

General Fund
Zoning
Personnel - Salaries 67,900 42,250 25,650
Personnel - Elected 1,900 1,900 0
Professional Services 1,450 1,450 0
Communications 1,250 1,250 0
Professional Development 2,950 2,950 0
Maintenance Supplies 0 0 0
Capital Outlays 1,750 1,750 0
Other Expenditures 0 0 0

Total 77,200 51,550 25,650

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

General Fund
Building
Personnel - Salaries 63,920 56,920 7,000
Other Benefits 0 0 0
Maintenance Services 0 0 0
Professional Services 12,000 12,000 0
Communications 400 300 0
Professional Development 3,300 3,300 0
Maintenance Supplies 0 0 0
General Supplies 0 0 0
Other Expenditures 1,500 1,500 0

Total 81,120 74,020 7,100

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

General Fund
Engineering
Personnel - Salaries 22,750 22,750 0
Professional Services 11,000 8,000 3,000
Professional Development 2,000 2,000 0
Capital Outlays 1,100 1,100 0

Total 36,850 33,850 3,000
 

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

General Fund
Police
Personnel - Salaries 617,630 609,445 8,185
Other Benefits 9,350 9,350 0
Maintenance Services 12,450 12,450 0
Professional Services 24,100 24,100 0
Communications 9,650 9,650 0
Professional Development 8,130 8,130 0
Service Charges 11,000 11,000 0
Maintenance Supplies 22,200 22,200 0
General Supplies 5,000 5,000 0
Capital Outlays 25,000 25,000 0
Other Expenditures 17,970 17,970 0

Total 762,480 754,295 8,185

11/18/2015

Page 2 

Page 33 of 56



 

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

General Fund
Public Works
Personnel - Salaries 378,475 268,066 110,409
Other Benefits 2,000 2,000 0
Maintenance Services 57,250 57,250 0
Professional Services 14,000 14,000 0
Communications 1,800 1,800 0
Professional Development 500 500 0
Service Charges 32,150 32,150 0
Maintenance Supplies 24,300 24,300 0
General Supplies 33,000 33,000 0
Debt Service 0 0 0
Capital Outlays 170,450 170,450 0

Total 713,925 603,516 110,409
 

General Fund Grand Total 3,562,985 3,082,541 480,444

REF: General Corporate Tax (65ILCS 5/8-3.1) 425,424
REF: Police Protection Tax (65ILCS 5/11-1-3 & 5.1) 55,000
REF: School Cross Guards Tax (65ILCS 5/11-80-23) 10
REF: Street Lighting Tax (65ILCS 5/11-80-5) 10
REF: Street & Bridges (65ILCS 5/11-81-2) 0

Total Corporate Levy 480,444

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Annual Audit
Annual Audit 28,520 10,520 18,000
Book Reconciliation 550 550 0

Total 29,070 11,070 18,000

REF: Audit Tax (65ILCS 5/8-8-8) 18,000

 

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Emergency Services
Ambulance Service 0 0 0
Siren Maintenance 1,000 600 400
Communication 500 393 107
Electric 1,460 1,110 350
Capital Outlays 0 0 0

Total 2,960 2,103 857

REF: Emergency Services & Disaster Operations Tax (65ILCS 5/8-3-16) 857

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Garbage Collection
Personnel Services - Salaries 8,970 8,970 0
Insurance Benefits 0 0 0
Pension Benefits 0 0 0
Professional Services 222,940 222,930 10
Communications 4,000 4,000 0
Professional Development 0 0 0
General Supplies 0 0 0
Other Expenditures 6,000 6,000 0

Total 241,910 241,900 10

10REF: Garbage Disposal Tax
(651LCS 5/11-19-4)

11/18/2015

Page 3 

Page 34 of 56



FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Workers’ Compensation
Workers’ Compensation Insurance 93,000 0 50,000

Total 93,000 0 50,000

50,000

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Liability Insurance
Insurance Benefit 7,550 0 7,500
City Building & Content 47,150 0 47,150
Public Official's Liability 300 0 300
Automobile Insurance 19,850 0 19,850
Tort Insurance 67,450 0 86,000
Inland Marine 3,500 0 3,500
Boiler & Machinery 2,700 0 2,700
Employee Crime 0 0 0
Employee's Bond 0 0 0
Treasurer's Bond 0 0 0

Total 148,500 0 167,000

REF: City Tort Judgment & Liability Insurance Fund (745 ILCS 10/9-107) 167,000

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Parks Fund
Personnel Services - Salaries 74,100 74,090 10
Maintenance Services 10,000 10,000 0
Professional Services 1,500 1,500 0
Professional Development 0 0 0
Service Charges 6,000 6,000 0
General Supplies 13,000 13,000 0
Debt Service 53,925 53,925 0
Capital Outlays 1,549,500 1,549,500 0
Other Expenditures 11,500 11,500 0

Total 1,719,525 1,719,515 10

REF: Parks Tax (651LCS 5/11-98-1) 48,780

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Social Security
Social Security Tax 130,000 0 196,000

Total 130,000 0 196,000

REF: Social Security Fund (40ILCS 5/21-110 & 110.1) 196,000

 

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Flood Control Fund
Personnel Services - Salaries 39,600 39,590 10
Insurance Benefits 0 0 0
Pension Benefits 0 0 0
Maintenance Services 13,050 13,050 0
Professional Services 0 0 0
Communications 0 0 0
Professional Development 0 0 0
Service Charges 2,000 2,000 0
Maintenance Supplies 2,000 2,000 0
General Supplies 0 0 0
Capital Outlays 3,000 3,000 0
Other Expenditures 1,500 1,500 0
Total 61,150 61,140 10

REF: Levee Tax (65ILCS 5/11-112-1 & 2 10

REF: Workers' Compensation and Occupational Disease (7451LCS 10/9-107)

11/18/2015

Page 4 

Page 35 of 56



FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Fire Protection Fund
Personnel Services - Salaries 35,400 0 35,400
Insurance Benefits 2,500 0 2,500
Pension Benefits 0 0 0
Maintenance Services 2,700 200 2,500
Professional Services 3,000 0 3,000
Communications 1,800 0 1,800
Professional Development 6,900 0 6,900
Service Charges 11,200 0 11,200
Other Contractual Services 0 0 0
Maintenance Supplies 11,250 1,000 10,250
General Supplies 18,050 4,800 13,250
Capital Outlays 540,000 287,000 253,000
Other Expenditures 8,050 3,603 4,447
Total 640,850 296,603 344,247

REF: Fire Protection Tax (65ILCS 5/11-71 & 3) 344,247

 

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Water Fund
Personnel Services - Salaries 67,050 67,040 10
Insurance Benefits 0 0 0
Pension Benefits 0 0 0
Maintenance Services 0 0 0
Professional Services 0 0 0
Communications 2,500 2,500 0
Professional Development 0 0 0
Service Charges 4,500 4,500 0
Other Contractual Services 325,000 325,000 0
Maintenance Supplies 0 0 0
General Supplies 400 400 0
Debt Service 162,100 162,100 0
Capital Outlays 82,000 82,000 0
Other Expenditures 48,235 48,235 0

Total 691,785 691,775 10

REF: Waterworks System Tax (65ILCS 5/11-131-1) 10

 

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Sewer Fund
Personnel Services - Salaries 50,650 50,650 0
Insurance Benefits 0 0 0
Pension Benefits 0 0 0
Maintenance Services 1,500 1,500 0
Professional Services 9,650 9,640 10
Communications 500 500 0
Professional Development 0 0 0
Other Contractual Services 325,000 325,000 0
Maintenance Supplies 0 0 0
General Supplies 500 500 0
Debt Service 600,140 600,140 0
Capital Outlays 396,000 396,000 0
Other Expenditures 42,285 42,285 0

Total 1,426,225 1,426,215 10

REF: Chlorination of Sewage Tax (65ILCS 5/11-142-3) 10

11/18/2015

Page 5 

Page 36 of 56



 

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund
Pension Benefits 173,000 151,000 22,000
Personal Property Replacement 
Tax (Library) 7,000 7,000 0

Total 180,000 158,000 22,000

REF: Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (40 ILCS 5/7-171) 22,000

 

FUND
AMOUNT 

BUDGETED $
FROM OTHER 
SOURCES $ AMOUNT LEVIED $

Unemployment Insurance 
Unemployment Payments 25,875 0 30,500

Total 25,875 0 30,500

Unemployment Compensation Fund (745ILCS 10/9-1-7) 30,500

TAX LEVY SUMMARY AMOUNT LEVIED $

General Corporate Tax 425,424
Police Protection Tax 55,000
School Cross Guards 10
Street Lighting 10
Street & Bridges Tax 0
Annual Audit Tax 18,000
Emergency Services Tax 857
Garbage Disposal Tax 10
Worker's Compensation Tax 50,000
City Tort Judgment & Liability Insurance 167,000
Parks & Recreation Tax 48,780
Social Security Tax 196,000
Flood Control Tax 10
Fire Protection Tax 344,247
Water Treatment Tax 10
Chlorination Tax 10
Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund 22,000
Unemployment Insurance Tax 30,500

TOTAL TAX LEVY 1,357,868

          SECTION II: That the amount levied for each object and purpose is placed in a 
separate column under the heading, "Amount Levied," which appears over same being as 
follows, to-wit:

          SECTION III: That if any section, subdivision or sentence of this ordinance shall for 
any reason be held invalid or to be unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity 
of the remaining portion of this ordinance.

SECTION IV: That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its adoption as
provided by law.

11/18/2015

Page 6 

Page 37 of 56



AYES:   

NAYS:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN:   

Terry Renner, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mary Beth Hyde, City Clerk

Adopted this ___th day of ______________ 2015 pursuant to a roll call vote by the City
Council of the City of Galena, Jo Daviess County, Illinois.

11/18/2015

Page 7 

Page 38 of 56



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    November 4, 2015 

RE:    Tax Levy 
 
 
Before the last Tuesday in December, the City must adopt a tax levy ordinance for property 
taxes to be collected next fiscal year.  Prior to considering and adopting the ordinance, the 
council must make a motion communicating the amount of taxes the City expects to levy.  This 
report is intended to provide you with the information you need to make the necessary motion. 
 
I have completed the calculations needed to determine our revenue needs and the property tax 
revenue available under the voter‐approved Property Tax Extension Limitation Law (PTELL).  I 
used the assessed value estimate from the County Assessor in estimating the available property 
tax revenue.  In the same manner as in recent years, I am presenting two options.  First, levy 
the same amount as last year.  Second, levy the maximum amount available under PTELL.    
 
In preparing the levy options, I calculated expected revenues, expenses and fund balances for 
all funds supported by the tax levy for the current and next fiscal year.  My goal was to levy 
sufficiently to insure that each fund finishes the coming year in compliance with the Minimum 
Fund Balance Policy.  For most funds, this means the fund would end the fiscal year with a 
balance of at least 30 percent of annual expenses.    
 
With the first option, the city would collect $1,341,412 of property taxes in 2015, the same as in 
2014.  The levy rate would decrease from $1.38 to $1.34 per $100 of equalized assessed value.   
With the second option, the city would collect all of the new tax dollars available under PTELL.  
Taking into account an expected increase in city‐wide equalized assessed value of current 
property, the value of new construction, and a very minimal Consumer Price Index increase of 
0.8%, the City could collect a maximum of $16,456 new tax dollars.   
 
If we were to collect the maximum, our tax (levy) rate would increase slightly from $1.38 to 
$1.39 per $100 of equalized assessed value.  The total dollars collected from the levy would 
increase from $1,341,412 to $1,357,868.  Under this scenario, I would anticipate all levy 
supported funds ending next fiscal year in compliance with the Minimum Fund Balance Policy.   
The property tax rate for the General Corporate tax fund would be at the maximum level 

 

Page 39 of 56



2 of 5 

required to be eligible for State of Illinois and Jo Daviess County funding for the Dewey Avenue 
bridge replacement (refer to Petition adopted at the October 27, 2014 city council meeting).    
 
According to the Truth in Taxation law, the City must conduct a public hearing on the proposed 
tax levy if the total levy dollars levied are expected to exceed the previous year’s levy dollars by 
more than five percent.  Levying the maximum would result in an increase of only 1.2% of 
actual levy dollars over last year.  A public hearing is not required with either option.   
 
To make the official determination of whether a public hearing is required, you are required to 
adopt a motion stating the amount of property tax the City expects to levy.   The recommended 
motion would state, “The amount of property taxes the City of Galena expects to levy in 
2015, to be collected in 2016, is $ ______________.”    
 
At the meeting following your decision on the amount you expect to levy, the first reading of 
the actual tax levy ordinance would be presented.  The ordinance must be approved not later 
than the December 28 meeting. 
 
I have attached an Addendum to this report that provides more detail about how the levy is 
calculated, the maximum levy by fund, as well as a historical view of the City’s tax levy.   
 
 

Page 40 of 56



3 of 5 

ADDENDUM 
 
This report is intended to explain the effect of the Property Tax Extension Limitation Law 
(PTELL) on the tax levy, the individual components of the levy and the maximum levy for fiscal 
year 2016‐17.    
  
PTELL 
From one year to the next, the amount we may increase our tax levy is prescribed by PTELL.  
The 1991 law was intended to limit property tax growth by allowing a taxing district to receive a 
limited inflationary increase in taxes on existing property, plus an additional amount for new 
construction.  
 
With PTELL, a formula was established for calculating the “limiting rate” or the maximum levy 
rate available to the taxing district each year.  The limiting rate dictates the total taxes that may 
be levied and collected.  Only two factors can increase the limiting rate.  First, the formula takes 
into account the annual cost of living (CPI) increase.  This year the CPI adjustment is 0. 8% (1.5% 
last year).  Second, the formula considers the equalized assessed value (EAV) of any new 
construction or annexations that have occurred during the year.  For this levy year, our new 
construction (and annexations) is estimated to have an equalized value of $409,946.  This is 
based on an estimate from the Jo Daviess County Assessor.    
 
The limiting rate for the coming tax year is estimated as 1.39% of the total city‐wide EAV of 
$97,239,703. Expressed another way, the limiting rate is $1.39 per $100 of EAV.  The calculated 
rate would be a slight increase from $1.38 this year.   
 
Multiplying the limiting rate by the total estimated city EAV of $97,239,703 results in a 
maximum tax levy for the coming year of $1,357,868.  This calculation is expressed as follows: 
 

$97,239,703 (total city EAV) x 1.39% (limiting rate) = $1,357,868 (maximum levy) 
 

The amount of new dollars that we can add to our tax base is calculated as the difference 
between the maximum levy ($1,357,868) and the current year levy ($1,341,412).  The 
difference or the amount of new dollars we may levy is $16,456 or 1.2% more than last year.  
This calculation is expressed as follows:    
 

$1,357,868 (maximum levy) ‐ $1,341,412 (current year levy) = $16,456 (new tax 
dollars) 

 
According to the PTELL, if a taxing body does not levy for all of the new dollars allowed by the 
limiting rate, it may never use the tax dollar value of the CPI or new construction from that year 
in determining future tax levies.  If a taxing body consistently levies for less than is allowed by 
the limiting rate, the loss of potential tax dollars is compounded.  A public referendum is the 
only way to levy at a rate greater than the limiting rate.     
 

Page 41 of 56



4 of 5 

Tax Levy Components  
After determining the maximum levy allowed by PTELL, we must decide how much of the 
available new dollars to collect and how to distribute them across the individual tax funds.  The 
tax levy is comprised of 18 separate levies or funds.  Current fund balances and anticipated 
non‐property tax revenues and expenses are evaluated to determine the amount of taxes to 
collect in each individual fund.   Assuming the maximum levy, the $1,357,868 of tax dollars 
could be effectively distributed across the various funds is shown in Table 1.  The actual levy 
rate for each fund is also shown along with the rate and taxes levied in the 2015.   

 
Table 1.   Proposed Tax Levy 

 
 

Levy Fund 
2015
Actual 
Rate 

2015
Actual 
Tax 

2016
Proposed 
Rate 

2016 
Proposed 

Tax 

Corporate  0.4375 $424,191  0.4375  $425,424  

Street and Bridge1  0.0000 $‐    0.0000 $‐  

Police Protection  0.0085 $8,193  0.0566  $55,000  

School Crossing Guard  0.0000 $19  0.0000  $10  

Street Lighting  0.0000 $19  0.0000  $10  

Audit  0.0186 $18,005  0.0185  $18,000  

Emergency Services  0.0009 $863  0.0009  $857  

Garbage  0.0000 $19  0.0000  $10  

Unemployment Insurance  0.0196 $19,004  0.0314  $30,500  

Workman’s Compensation  0.1207 $117,009  0.0514  $50,000  

Liability Insurance  0.1031 $100,002  0.1717  $167,000  

IMRF  0.1764 $171,005  0.0226  $22,000  

Parks  0.0000 $19  0.0502  $48,780  

Social Security  0.0830 $80,504  0.2016  $196,000  

Levee/Flood Control  0.0629 $61,006  0.0000  $10   

Fire Protection  0.3522 $341,515  0.3540  $344,247  

Water Treatment  0.0000 $19  0.0000  $10  

Chlorination  0.0000 $19  0.0000  $10  

TOTAL 1.3835 $1,341,412 $1.3964  $1,357,868 

 
When the tax levy is passed and the taxes are collected, the revenue generated by the 18 
individual funds can only be used for the respective purpose of each fund.  For instance, the 
Liability Insurance tax can only be used to pay for the city’s liability insurance.  Likewise, the 
Audit Tax can only be used to pay for the annual audit.  The only individual fund that can be 
expended or used for virtually any purpose is the Corporate Tax.  This tax is deposited in the 
General Fund.  The proposed levy maximizes the General Corporate tax as required to be 
eligible for state and county funding for the Dewey Avenue bridge project.   
 
As a result of a 2006 change in the PTELL law, any individual tax levy funds that have not been 
levied for three consecutive years can only be returned to the levy by referendum approval 

                                                 
1 The city does not levy for Street and Bridge since the overlapping townships levy this tax and reimburse the city.  The reimbursement is for the 
maintenance of streets that are located both in the city and in their townships. 

Page 42 of 56



5 of 5 

from the voters.  I am proposing to levy a minimum ($10 in some instances) in every fund to 
avoid losing any individual levies. 

 
Historical Comparison 
A summary of the tax levy collected, the percent change of the collection from the previous 
year, and the actual tax levy rate is shown in Table 2.    

 
Table 2.  Galena Property Tax Comparison 1995‐2016 

 
Year 

Collected 
Levy 

Collected 
Percent 
Change 

Levy 
Rate  

1995  $719,361 9.7%  2.37 

1996  $719,626 0.0%  2.17 

1997  $782,904 8.8%  2.02 

1998  $801,666 2.4%  1.87 

1999  $811,012 1.2%  1.73 

2000  $822,879 1.5%  1.76 

2001  $822,439 ‐0.1%  1.63 

2002  $843,539 2.6%  1.54 

2003  $848,003 0.5%  1.49 

2004  $880,679 3.9%  1.48 

2005  $921,318 4.6%  1.45 

2006  $978,284 6.2%  1.42 

2007  $1,006,075 2.8%  1.37 

2008  $1,046,599 4.0%  1.32 

20092  $1,301,301 24.3%  1.27 

2010  $1,323,108 1.7%  1.27 

2011  $1,365,624 3.2%  1.30 

2012  $1,378,790 1.0%  1.34 

2013  $1,378,879 0.0%  1.38 

2014  $1,319,506 ‐4.3%  1.36 

2015  $1,341,411 1.7%  1.38 

20163  $1,357,868 1.2%  1.39 

           
As shown in the table, Galena’s levy rate has decreased from a high of $2.37 in 1995 to a low in 
2009 and 2010 of $1.27.  The rate has increased only slightly over the last five years.   
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.   

                                                 
2 Value from expired TIF district returned to tax base. 
3 Based on the maximum levy. 

Page 43 of 56



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:    Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    November 16, 2015 

RE:    Salvatore Romita Easement   
 
 
Salvatore Romita owns a two acre parcel just past the shared trail/road section (Park Avenue) of 
the Galena River Trail.  The steel bollard that marks the end of the shared use section prevents 
motor vehicles from travelling any farther south on the trail.  Romita cannot access his property by 
vehicle.  As explained in the attached letter from his attorney, Philip Jackman, Romita is requesting 
a license or an easement to permit access.   
 
Our staff visited the site and identified the property boundary of the trail.  We developed a 
solution that would provide Romita access while not permitting any motor vehicles to travel south 
of the bollard on the trail.  An easement could be granted to create a driveway from the end of the 
shared road/trail to his property and parallel with the trail.  The driveway would be separated 
from the trail by an existing tree line.  The proposed driveway would not require any modifications 
to the trail.  A plan showing the proposed easement is attached.  
 
Should you be inclined to approve the easement, we recommend that the City Attorney draft the 
easement document with the following conditions: 
 

1. The easement would provide pedestrian, vehicle, and utility access to the two‐acre parcel 
owned by Romita, but not to any other property. 

2. The easement would run with the property. 
3. The easement would be valid for the use of the property for agriculture or as a single‐

family residence and any accessory outbuildings.  
4. Romita would be responsible for any construction costs associated with the easement.  
5. Romita would provide the legal description of the easement prepared by a licensed 

surveyor. 
6. Romita would pay all recording fees.  

  
Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you. 

 
 

 

Page 44 of 56



Page 45 of 56



Page 46 of 56



Page 47 of 56



 
 

ORDINANCE NO. O-15- 
 

AN ORDINANCE ENACTING AND ADOPTING 
A SUPPLEMENT TO THE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR 
THE CITY OF GALENA, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION 

 
WHEREAS, American Legal Publishing Corporation of Cincinnati, Ohio, has completed the 

Fourteenth Supplement to the Code of Ordinances for the City of Galena, which supplement contains all 
ordinances of a general and permanent nature enacted since the prior supplement to the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Galena; and, 
  

WHEREAS, American Legal Publishing Corporation has recommended the revision or addition of 
certain sections of the Code of Ordinances which are based on or make reference to sections of the 
Illinois Compiled Statutes; and, 
  

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the City Council to accept these updated sections in accordance 
with the changes of the law of the State of Illinois; and, 
  

WHEREAS, it is necessary to provide for the usual daily operation of the municipality and for the 
immediate preservation of the public peace, health, safety and general welfare of the municipality that this 
ordinance take effect at an early date; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE LEGISLATIVE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GALENA: 
 
Section I.  That the Fourteenth Supplement to the Code of Ordinances for the City of Galena as 
submitted by American Legal Publishing Corporation of Cincinnati, Ohio, and as attached hereto be and 
the same is hereby adopted by reference as if set out in its entirety.  
 
Section II.  Such supplement shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval by the 
City Council and the Clerk of the City of Galena is hereby authorized and ordered to insert such 
supplement into the copy of the Code of Ordinances kept on file in the Municipal Offices of the City of 
Galena.   
 
Section III.  This ordinance is declared to be an emergency measure necessary for the immediate 
preservation of the peace, health, safety and general welfare of the people of this municipality and shall 
take effect at the earliest date provided by law.   
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City of Galena on this 23rd day of November, 2015.   
 
AYES:       NAYS:   ABSENT: 
 
 
 
 

_____________________________  
  (SEAL)                 Terry Renner, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________  
     Mary Beth Hyde, City Clerk 

Page 48 of 56



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:    Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    November 18, 2015 

RE:    Employee Health Insurance 
 
 
At the October 26 meeting, you reviewed our employee health insurance options and decided to 
renew our policy with BlueCross BlueShield of Illinois.  You also voted to obtain a final quote from 
United Healthcare who offered a preliminary quote considerably less than that offered by 
BlueCross.  If the final quote from United Healthcare would be less than that of BlueCross, the City 
would have the option of cancelling the policy with BlueCross effective November 30 and initiating 
the policy with United Healthcare for the twelve months beginning December 1. 
 
In order to obtain the final quote from United Healthcare, each of our covered staff members has 
completed a detailed health history questionnaire for themselves and each of their family 
members.  United Healthcare is in the process of reviewing the demographics and medical history 
of the group and developing the final premium.  I expect to have the premium in time for 
Monday’s council meeting.   I plan to present a comparison of the BlueCross premium and the 
United Healthcare premium at the meeting.  
 
Thank you for your patience as we continue to move through this process.  
 
 
  
 

 

Page 49 of 56



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 11/10/2015 - 11/30/2015 Nov 18, 2015  11:45AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

ALBAUGH, ROBERT CRAIG (1084)
111715 1 Invoice RETIREMENT HEALTH B 11/17/2015 102.00 78.32.464.02

Total ALBAUGH, ROBERT CRAIG (1084): 102.00

AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISHING (556)
0106876 1 Invoice CODE CODIFICATION 09/30/2015 203.00 01.14.549.01

Total AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISHING (556): 203.00

AMERICAN WATER ENTERPRISES (1005)
MA0007-200 1 Invoice WATER CONTRACT 11/02/2015 26,304.30 51.42.515.00
MA0007-200 2 Invoice SEWER CONTRACT 11/02/2015 26,304.30 52.43.515.01

Total AMERICAN WATER ENTERPRISES (1005): 52,608.60

AT & T (LOCAL) (103)
111515 1 Invoice POOL/PHONE 11/15/2015 28.16 59.55.552.00
111515 2 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/PHONE 11/15/2015 43.52 01.41.552.00
111515 3 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/PHO 11/15/2015 98.35 22.22.552.00
111515 4 Invoice EMS/PHONE 11/15/2015 28.15 12.10.552.00
111515 5 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/PHO 11/15/2015 32.57 22.22.552.00
111515 6 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/PHON 11/15/2015 223.25 01.13.552.00
111515 7 Invoice FLOOD CONTROL/PHON 11/15/2015 28.15 20.25.515.00
111515 8 Invoice FINANCE/PHONE 11/15/2015 95.91 01.13.552.00

Total AT & T (LOCAL) (103): 578.06

AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065)
111515 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/LONG DI 11/15/2015 1.34 01.41.552.00
111515 2 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/LON 11/15/2015 .88 22.22.552.00
111515 3 Invoice POLICE/LONG DISTANCE 11/15/2015 14.02 01.21.552.00
111515 4 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/LONG  11/15/2015 57.37 01.13.552.00

Total AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065): 73.61

BELSON OUTDOORS (120205)
133633 1 Invoice BENCH DONATION/MUR 11/09/2015 1,234.50 17.52.870.01

Total BELSON OUTDOORS (120205): 1,234.50

BOOKLESS, JOHN (250)
050814 1 Invoice LIGHTING WALL PANELS 10/27/2015 75.00 58.54.820.00

Total BOOKLESS, JOHN (250): 75.00

BUSSAN, TIM  (162)
111515 1 Invoice CDL LICENSE 11/15/2015 65.00 01.41.563.00

Total BUSSAN, TIM  (162): 65.00

CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840)
111515 1 Invoice BLACKSMITH SHOP 11/15/2015 192.60 01.13.511.02
111515 2 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 11/15/2015 5.99 01.13.651.02

Page 50 of 56



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 11/10/2015 - 11/30/2015 Nov 18, 2015  11:45AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

111515 3 Invoice TRAINING 11/15/2015 410.00 01.14.563.00
111515 4 Invoice CREATIVE CLOUD 11/15/2015 21.24 01.16.563.00
111515 5 Invoice PAINT 11/15/2015 67.77 01.21.511.00
111515 6 Invoice TRAVEL 11/15/2015 228.66 01.21.563.00
111515 7 Invoice PARADE CROWD CONTR 11/15/2015 163.45 01.41.653.00
111515 8 Invoice TRAINING 11/15/2015 69.00 01.46.563.00
111515 9 Invoice PLANTINGS/WATER TOW 11/15/2015 39.59 51.42.831.05
111515 10 Invoice EXCHANGE ON LINE 11/15/2015 101.50 51.42.929.00

Total CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840): 1,299.80

CARGILL, INC. (119097)
2319931 1 Invoice SALT 11/17/2015 1,705.44 01.41.614.07

Total CARGILL, INC. (119097): 1,705.44

CONMAT, INC. (1187)
99374 1 Invoice MISC. MATERIALS 10/31/2015 65.89 01.41.614.04
99509 1 Invoice COLD PATCH 11/11/2015 2,217.65 15.41.614.00

Total CONMAT, INC. (1187): 2,283.54

DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339)
990643 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 11/17/2015 275.00 01.13.511.06

Total DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339): 275.00

FOLEY'S TIRE & AUTO SERVICE, INC. (119917)
4997 1 Invoice TIRES 11/09/2015 547.04 01.41.652.01

Total FOLEY'S TIRE & AUTO SERVICE, INC. (119917): 547.04

GALENA CHAMBER/COMMERCE (20)
111615 1 Invoice HALLOWEEN PARADE D 11/16/2015 2,500.00 01.11.929.05

Total GALENA CHAMBER/COMMERCE (20): 2,500.00

GALENA CHRYSLER (82)
61284 1 Invoice SQUAD 2 MAINTENANCE 10/08/2015 27.72 01.21.513.06
61386 1 Invoice SQUAD 3 MAINTENANCE 10/19/2015 91.60 01.21.513.06
61409 1 Invoice SQUAD 1 MAINTENANCE 10/27/2015 639.84 01.21.513.06

Total GALENA CHRYSLER (82): 759.16

GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792)
69674 1 Invoice MONTHLY HOSTING FEE 10/01/2015 90.65 01.13.512.05

Total GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792): 90.65

GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033)
GWO006642 1 Invoice 2011 INTERNATIONAL D 11/13/2015 123.81 01.41.613.06

Total GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033): 123.81

Page 51 of 56



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 11/10/2015 - 11/30/2015 Nov 18, 2015  11:45AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931)
111515 1 Invoice HSA/FAMILY/EMPLOYEE  11/15/2015 4,361.00 01.218.0
111515 2 Invoice PPO/BLUE CROSS BLUE  11/15/2015 396.00 01.218.0
111515 3 Invoice HEALTH INSURANCE 11/15/2015 32,535.03 01.13.451.00
111515 4 Invoice WESTEMEIER/INSURAN 11/15/2015 1,014.15 78.32.464.02

Total HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931): 38,306.18

HOCKING, LEAH (120206)
111615 1 Invoice DEPOSIT REFUND 11/16/2015 200.00 58.54.929.00

Total HOCKING, LEAH (120206): 200.00

HYDE, MARY BETH (101)
111315 1 Invoice TRAVEL REIMBURSEME 11/13/2015 97.03 01.14.562.00

Total HYDE, MARY BETH (101): 97.03

JACKSON CONCRETE/EXCAVATION CO (489)
111615 1 Invoice CURB REPAIRS 11/16/2015 2,894.00 01.41.514.06

Total JACKSON CONCRETE/EXCAVATION CO (489): 2,894.00

JDWI (235)
40556 1 Invoice SR CIT TRANSPORT 10/31/2015 830.00 01.13.542.00

Total JDWI (235): 830.00

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)
111515 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/ELECTRI 11/15/2015 263.79 01.41.571.01
111515 2 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 11/15/2015 233.52 17.52.571.01
111515 3 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 11/15/2015 61.77 22.22.576.01
111515 4 Invoice POOL/ELECTRIC 11/15/2015 374.75 59.55.571.01
112315 1 Invoice ELECTRICK (ST. LIGHTS) 11/23/2015 486.16 15.41.572.00

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 1,419.99

JO DAVIESS CTY CLERK/RECORDER (393)
111515 1 Invoice RECORDING FEE 11/15/2015 102.00 01.14.553.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY CLERK/RECORDER (393): 102.00

JO DAVIESS CTY HEALTH DEPT (121)
102615 1 Invoice FOOD PERMIT APPLICAT 10/26/2015 50.00 59.55.929.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY HEALTH DEPT (121): 50.00

JOHNSON, NATHAN (119881)
111715 1 Invoice CLOTHING 11/17/2015 57.92 01.21.471.15

Total JOHNSON, NATHAN (119881): 57.92

KNOX (119643)
00764527 1 Invoice KNOX BOX 10/28/2015 1,375.00 22.22.840.00

Page 52 of 56



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 11/10/2015 - 11/30/2015 Nov 18, 2015  11:45AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total KNOX (119643): 1,375.00

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)
9303681176 1 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 11/09/2015 384.08 20.25.652.02

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 384.08

LEIBOLD AUTO CENTER OF GALENA (943)
21929 1 Invoice FIT TIRES 10/27/2015 100.00 01.41.613.12

Total LEIBOLD AUTO CENTER OF GALENA (943): 100.00

LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MGMT. INC (376)
1343164-201 1 Invoice INVESTIGATION PROGR 10/31/2015 33.00 01.21.652.03

Total LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MGMT. INC (376): 33.00

LIFELINE AUDIO VIDEO TECH. (118955)
58419 1 Invoice LIGHTING WALL PANELS 11/10/2015 5,130.00 58.54.820.00

Total LIFELINE AUDIO VIDEO TECH. (118955): 5,130.00

LOUIE'S TRENCHING SERVICE (127)
111315 1 Invoice CONSTRUCTION 11/13/2015 94,949.20 52.43.850.05

Total LOUIE'S TRENCHING SERVICE (127): 94,949.20

MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (38)
309988 1 Invoice COPIER MAINTENANCE 11/13/2015 125.55 22.22.512.00

Total MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (38): 125.55

MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133)
133219 1 Invoice REFUSE HANDLING CON 11/01/2015 13,431.00 13.44.540.04
133219 2 Invoice RECYCLING CONTRACT 11/01/2015 4,644.00 13.44.540.00
133219 3 Invoice DUMPSTER RENT 11/01/2015 60.00 13.44.544.03

Total MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133): 18,135.00

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812)
2067592620 1 Invoice STARCOM RADIO CHAR 11/01/2015 10.00 01.21.549.00

Total MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812): 10.00

O'HERRON CO.INC., RAY (548)
1561140 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/TIM 09/19/2015 21.62 01.21.471.15

Total O'HERRON CO.INC., RAY (548): 21.62

PERFECTION LAWN CARE (119990)
702 1 Invoice DANDELION SPRAY 10/26/2015 413.00 17.52.820.06

Page 53 of 56



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 11/10/2015 - 11/30/2015 Nov 18, 2015  11:45AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total PERFECTION LAWN CARE (119990): 413.00

PETTY CASH/CITY HALL (161)
111515 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 11/15/2015 27.48 01.13.651.02
111515 2 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 11/15/2015 10.84 01.21.654.00
111515 3 Invoice TRAVEL REIMBURSEME 11/15/2015 20.89 01.41.563.00
111515 4 Invoice SUPPLIES 11/15/2015 22.00 01.41.652.00
111515 5 Invoice TURNER HALL RECEPTI 11/15/2015 39.00 58.54.553.00
111515 6 Invoice PARKING TICKET REFUN 11/15/2015 20.00 01.11.912.00

Total PETTY CASH/CITY HALL (161): 140.21

QUILL CORP. (686)
9056239 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES/POLIC 10/27/2015 34.47 01.21.651.00
9125608 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES/POLIC 10/29/2015 10.99 01.13.651.02
9395120 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLES/ALL 11/06/2015 208.79 01.13.651.02

Total QUILL CORP. (686): 254.25

RIVER CITY PAVING (56)
4300012044 1 Invoice HOT MIX 11/09/2015 672.89 15.41.614.03

Total RIVER CITY PAVING (56): 672.89

SAVANNA QUARRY, INC. (120204)
2570 1 Invoice COLD PATCH 10/31/2015 582.75 15.41.614.00

Total SAVANNA QUARRY, INC. (120204): 582.75

SELCO, INC. (119585)
66297 1 Invoice PARADE TRAFFIC CONT 11/03/2015 350.00 01.41.652.04

Total SELCO, INC. (119585): 350.00

STAHL, MATT (120207)
111315 1 Invoice CROWD CONTROL MANA 11/13/2015 75.00 58.54.553.00

Total STAHL, MATT (120207): 75.00

STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. (119230)
111515 1 Invoice FUEL 11/15/2015 536.89 01.41.655.00

Total STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. (119230): 536.89

THOMPSON, EARL  (118756)
111015 1 Invoice REPAIRS TO GREEN STR 11/10/2015 1,468.00 01.41.614.04

Total THOMPSON, EARL  (118756): 1,468.00

TOP NOTCH PLUMBING, HEATING  (625)
103072 1 Invoice FACILITY REPAIRS 11/03/2015 835.88 59.55.511.01
103362 1 Invoice BOILER REPAIR 11/11/2015 195.12 01.21.511.00

Page 54 of 56



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 11/10/2015 - 11/30/2015 Nov 18, 2015  11:45AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total TOP NOTCH PLUMBING, HEATING  (625): 1,031.00

TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908)
3649 1 Invoice BIKE TRAIL/PORTA POTT 11/08/2015 90.00 17.52.579.01

Total TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908): 90.00

UNIFORM DEN, INC (670)
42146 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/KIM HATFIEL 11/04/2015 149.90 01.21.471.15

Total UNIFORM DEN, INC (670): 149.90

VALLEY PERENNIALS (118994)
6537 1 Invoice SYMPATHY FLOWERS 11/09/2015 50.00 01.21.549.00

Total VALLEY PERENNIALS (118994): 50.00

VERIZON WIRELESS (316)
111515 1 Invoice VERIZON JET PACK FOR  11/15/2015 38.05 01.21.652.03
111515 2 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/VERI 11/15/2015 76.02 22.22.655.00
111615 1 Invoice PAY & DISPLAY 11/16/2015 50.04 01.21.537.00

Total VERIZON WIRELESS (316): 164.11

WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258)
111515 1 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 11/15/2015 61.95 01.13.651.02
111515 2 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 11/15/2015 28.53 01.13.654.00
111515 3 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 11/15/2015 4.97 01.21.540.00
111515 4 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 11/15/2015 55.28 01.41.471.09
111515 5 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 11/15/2015 79.36 01.41.652.00
111515 6 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 11/15/2015 31.94 01.21.651.00

Total WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258): 262.03

WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40)
623639 1 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 11/05/2015 265.85 01.13.654.00
624304 1 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 11/12/2015 191.36 01.13.654.00

Total WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40): 457.21

WEX BANK (119104)
110215 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS-GAS 11/02/2015 741.46 01.41.655.00
110215 2 Invoice PARKS-GAS 11/02/2015 52.83 17.52.655.03
110215 3 Invoice POLICE-GAS 11/02/2015 1,014.07 01.21.655.00
110215 4 Invoice FIRE-GAS 11/02/2015 185.46 22.22.655.00

Total WEX BANK (119104): 1,993.82

WEX BANK (MURPHY) (119102)
110115 1 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/GAS 11/01/2015 76.18 22.22.655.00
110115 2 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/GAS 11/01/2015 147.59 01.41.655.00

Page 55 of 56



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7
Input Dates: 11/10/2015 - 11/30/2015 Nov 18, 2015  11:45AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total WEX BANK (MURPHY) (119102): 223.77

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
111515 1 Invoice TURNER HALL JANITORI 11/15/2015 350.00 58.54.536.00

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 350.00

WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666)
13418 1 Invoice COMPUTER MAINTENAN 11/17/2015 187.50 01.13.512.04
13418 2 Invoice COMPUTER MAINTENAN 11/17/2015 287.50 01.21.512.00

Total WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666): 475.00

ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INC. (212)
0157441 1 Invoice SWEEPER 11/04/2015 128.25 01.41.613.11

Total ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INC. (212): 128.25

Grand Totals: 238,612.86

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 2886923
Vendor number hash - split: 5167145
Total number of invoices: 66
Total number of transactions: 110

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 238,612.86 238,612.86

Grand Totals: 238,612.86 238,612.86

Page 56 of 56


	00.00 Agenda 11.23.15
	00.0443 Minutes cc110915
	01.0444 Stray Dog Agreement
	Stray Dog Agreement
	DOC001

	02.0445 UWP Presentation
	03.0446 TCEDA Request
	04.0448 Deer Referendum
	05.0449 Street Performer Ordinance
	street perform memo
	street perform with changes
	street perform clean

	06.0450 Tax Levy Ordinance
	Tax Levy 2016
	11.0431 Tax Levy

	07.0451 Romita Easement
	112315a
	DOC000

	08.0452 Code Supplement
	09.0453 Health Insurance
	10.0454 Warrants 11.23.15



